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TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

FROM: TAKESHA MCCLANE, PRESIDENT, IPCB

DATE: FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2020

RE: INCLUSIVE PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING BOARD MEETING

NOTICE

The Inclusive Procurement and Contracting Board will meet on Tuesday,
March 3, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. in the Informal Council Meeting Room on the
4™ Floor of the County-City Building, at 227 W. Jefferson Blvd., South
Bend, IN 46601.

—

. Discuss IPC Board Membership Submitted Applications-Tim Scott

2. Recording’s for the IPC Board-Karen White

3. Discuss D&I New Hires, Training and Plan Moving Forward Around
Executing the IPC Plan-Michael Patton

4. Kara Boyles to Share Good Faith Effort Data

5. Master MWBE Contractor List from Disparity Study has been Shared to
D&I-Michael Patton

6. Open Discussion for the Board

7. Open Discussion for the Public

8. Adjournment

cc: Mayor James Mueller
Board Meeting List
Media

NOTICE FOR HEARING AND SIGHT IMPAIRED PERSONS
Auxiliary Aid or Other Services may be Available upon Request at No Charge.
Please give Reasonable Advance Request when Possible




